



MYROSLAVA BOSOVSKA

bosovskam@ukr.net

**Doctor of Sciences in Economics,
Professor of the Department of hotel and restaurant
business**

Profile of the scientist in international bases:

**Scopus, Web of Science, ResearcherID, Google
Scholar, ORCID**

RESEARCH EXPERTISE: Fundamental and applied research in the field of tourism and hotel business; management of enterprise integration processes; management of the quality of hotel and tourism services; management of hotel and restaurant enterprises; Luxury management

COURSES: "Management", "Hotel and restaurant management", "Communicative management", "HR-management", "Hotel and restaurant quality management", "Methodology and organization of scientific research"

ACADEMIC DEGREES:

- Doctor of Sciences (hub.) in Economics, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, Ukraine, 2015
- PhD in Economics, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, Ukraine, 2009
- MS, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2000
- BS, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 1999

ACADEMIC TITLES:

- Professor, 2018
- Associate Professor, 2010

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:

- Professor of the Department of hotel and restaurant business, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, since 2015
- Associate Professor of the Department of hotel and restaurant business, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2010 – 2015
- Vice-dean of the Faculty of restaurant, hospitality and tourism business, 2009 – 2010
- Senior Lecturer of the Department of hotel, restaurant and tourism business, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2004-2009
- Assistant Professor of the Department of hotel, restaurant and tourism business, Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics, 2002 – 2004
- M.A. Degree Kyiv National University Trade and Economy, 2002 -1994

AWARDS AND HONORS:

- Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics Gratitude on science advancement, 2017
- Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics Award on high professionalism and scientific success, 2018
- Desnianska regional City Council Award on reforming of higher education, 2015

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS:

<https://knute.edu.ua/file/MzY0NA==/44e9c6aec1c4fa48f4347185308de155.pdf>

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES:

- Member of Editorial Board of «COMMODITIES AND MARKETS», Kyiv National University of Trade and Economics ISSN: 1998-2666 (Print); 2616-6755 (Online);
- Head and member of the expert commissions of the Ministry of Education and Science for accreditation and licensing expertise of the specialty «Hotel and restaurant business»; 2009-2019;
- Head of Master's Program "Hotel and Restaurant Business"; 2015-2018;
- Head of Master's Program "Luxury management"; 2019;
- Summary of relevant skills Accomplished researcher of tourism management; 2002-2019;
- Accomplished researcher of the integration of the tourist system of Ukraine into the European Union; 2015-2019;
- Chairman of the Audit Commission of the Ukrainian Union of Cookies; 2015-2019
- Author of over 250 scientific and methodical publications
- The answer for the scientific work of the Department of hotel and restaurant business;
- The answer to the organization of student research of the Department of hotel and restaurant business

HOBBY: travel, swimming, reading